

JILÀSI FOR YOUTH REGATTA



Saturday, September 14, 2019

A regatta celebrating Broad Reach Foundation's 21 years of fostering potential in disadvantaged youth through the sport, science and experience of sailing

SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

1 RULES

1.1 Except as described below, no visual or sound signals will be made. This changes Rule 26.

2 NOTICES TO COMPETITORS

2.1 Notices to competitors will be posted on the official notice board located in the West corridor on the ground floor of the National YC clubhouse.

3 CHANGES TO SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Any change to the sailing instructions will be posted on the official notice board before 1300 on September 14, 2019.

4 SIGNALS MADE ASHORE

- 4.1 Signals made ashore will be displayed on the club flagpole to the west of the clubhouse.
- 4.2 When the flags AP are displayed ashore, "1 minute" is replaced with "not less than 30 minutes" in the race signal AP.

5 SCHEDULE OF RACES

- 5.1 Racing will consist of a single pursuit race, held on the afternoon of Saturday, September 14, 2019.
- 5.2 There will be a competitors' briefing at 1130 in the ground floor lobby of the National YC clubhouse, to provide individual start times and time coordination. Attendance at this meeting by a representative of each boat is mandatory.

- 5.3 The scheduled time of the warning signal is 1300.
- 5.4 To alert boats that the race will begin soon, the orange starting line flag will be displayed with one sound at least ten minutes before the first boat's start.

6 RACING AREA

6.1 Racing will be in Lake Ontario, in waters surrounding the Toronto Islands.

7 THE COURSE

- 7.1 The course will be as follows:
 - (a) from the start at Toronto West Entrance Buoy 'T' (Dufferin fairway), leaving the following buoys to port: 'TE18' (Gibraltar) and 'T1' (Toronto Harbour Outer Approach);
 - (b) returning to the finish line at Dufferin fairway buoy, leaving the Gibraltar buoy to starboard.
- 7.2 The course will not be shortened. This change Rule 32.

8 AREAS THAT ARE OBSTRUCTIONS

8.1 The areas at the ends of the runways of Toronto Island airport as defined by the white buoys are designated as obstructions.

9 THE START

- 9.1 The starting line will be between the staff displaying an orange flag on the race committee boat and the Dufferin fairway buoy.
- 9.2 Any boat, buoy or fender attached to the race committee boat will be considered a part of that vessel.
- 9.3 Five minutes prior to the first boat's allocated start time, the race committee boat shall hoist a warning signal consisting of the numeral pennant one and shall make a sound signal. Times shall be taken from the visual signal; the absence of a sound signal shall be disregarded.
- 9.4 Boats shall keep clear of the starting area until two minutes prior to their allocated individual start times. The starting area is defined as 50 metres in all directions from the starting line.

- 9.5 The race committee will broadcast warnings to allocated individual start times on VHF channel 72, as follows:
 - (a) 30 seconds;
 - (b) 15 seconds; and
 - (c) 10 0 second countdown.
- 9.6 If any part of a boat's hull, crew or equipment is on the course side of the starting line during the minute before her allocated individual start time, the racecommittee will attempt to broadcast her sail number on VHF channel 72.
- 9.7 The race committee's failure to make any radio broadcast or to time It accurately will not be grounds for a request for redress. This changes Rule 62.1(a).

10 THE FINISH

10.1 The finishing line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the race committee boat and the Dufferin fairway buoy.

11 TIME LIMIT

11.1 Boats failing to finish by 1500 will be scored Did Not Finish without a hearing. This changes Rule 35, A4 and A5.

11 PROTESTS AND REQUESTS FOR REDRESS

- 11.1 Protest forms are available at the sailing office and at the Officer of the Day station, both of which are located on the ground floor of the National YC's clubhouse.
- 11.2 Protests and requests for redress or reopening shall be delivered to the Race Officer within the appropriate time limit.
- 11.3 The time limit is 30 minutes after the race committee boat has docked.
- 11.4 Notices will be posted no later than 30 minutes after the protest time to inform competitors of hearings in which they are parties or named as witnesses. Notices of protests by the race committee will be posted to under boats under Rule 61.1(b). The posted notice will serve as the official notification of the parties as required by Rule 63.2.

11.5 Protest hearings are scheduled for the last Monday of each month or as otherwise communicated by the National YC's Protest Committee.

12 SAFETY

- 12.1 All boats shall carry a VHF radio and shall monitor channel 72.
- 12.2 Boats leaving the race area before finishing shall notify the race committee at the earliest opportunity by hail or on VHF channel 72.

13 FURTHER INFORMATION

13.1 For further information, please email regatta@sailbroadreach.ca.